
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

August 10, 2020

Robert Dailyda
Sent electronically to 

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

Regarding Case Number: 2019367701

Dear Robert,

This letter is to advise you that additional information regarding your case was received by the Care and
Community Standards Office which has resulted in an adjustment to the original proposed violations. I
ask that you please respond to Stacey Rose with an updated plea no later than August 13, 2021. The
proposed minimum sanctions for the new charge are one semester of probation, community service (1
project/20 hours), a decision making workshop, and $50.00 fine. 

Based on the evidence collected, you are charged with the following violation of the Campus Conduct
Code:

1. Violation 2 Section A - Disruptive Behavior: Obstruction or substantial disruption of University
activities or operations such as teaching, research, administration, disciplinary procedures, public service
functions, or other authorized non-University activities which occur on University premises.

As a reminder, your plea options are:

1. Responsible or Responsible with Explanation and accept the recommended sanctions
2. Responsible or Responsible with Explanation and dispute the recommended sanctions
3. Not Responsible
4. No Plea

Please review the Care and Community Standards website if you require any additional information
regarding the Campus Hearing Board Procedures. Please read through this entire document carefully, to
ensure you receive all of the information attached.

Sincerely,

Craig Stambaugh
Assistant Vice President for Student Affairs, Engagement & Community Development

CC: C. Catching, Vice President for Student Affairs

https://stockton.edu/care-cs/
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